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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 10:08 AM

To: 'Ler, Bernard-JQ'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for FBB8988M)| Date of Accident: 16/02/2019

Dear Bernard,

The market value of FBB 8988M is $4K-$5K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 10:03 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>; AlS-LOOI <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Market Value for FBB8988M | Date of Accident: 16/02/2019

Dear Sir/Madam,
Referring to the documents attached, kindly assist to compute market value for the vehicle above.
Appreciate your expertise. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Dof: ((:')[lﬁ

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC C A\(-l)
Owner ID: 1343H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: ‘ FBB8988M
Vehicle to be Exported: ) Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: PIAGGIO

Vehicle Model: MP3 250 .LE.RL
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: M472M0006776
Chassis No.: ZAPM4720100006299
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $4,175.00
Original Registration Date: 24 Apr 2007
First Registration Date: 24 Apr 2007
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $627.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 2

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2022
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $3,128.00

COE Rebate Amount; $1,935.00

Total Rebate Amount: $1,935.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Feb 2019
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